Syed Waqas Haider Gilani

Manager (Hostel)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: manager.ra1@nust.edu.pk

Contact: NO LinkedIn: NO



About

Dr. Syed Waqas Haider Gilani is working as Manager (Hostel) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Waqas Haider Gilani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Sedimentology And Strtigraphy University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
BS in Petroleum Bahria University , Pakistan	2007 - 2011
F.Sc in Pre-Medical BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Experience	
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2021
ADMIN OFFICER PUNJAB COLLEGE , PUNJAB COLLEGE HARIPUR, MAIN TARBELLA ROAD HARIPUR	2017 - 2019
	2015 - 2017